
1 

Draft            Draft 
 
 

 
Cultural and Linguistic Competence Committee (CLCC) 

Minutes  
April 29, 2015 

11:00 AM – 3:00 PM 
Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission 

(MHSOAC) 
1325 J Street, Suite 1700 (Darrell Steinberg Conference Room) 

              Sacramento, CA  95814 
 

Committee Members:    Staff:    Other Attendees: 

Chair, Khatera Aslami-
Tamplen 
Blia Cha 
Minola Clark-Manson* 
Sharon Jones 
Charles Johnson* 
JoAnn Johnson  
Jeannine Farrelly 
Katherine Ferry 
Gladys Lee* 
Susan Manzi* 
Poshi Mikalson 
Raja Mitry 
Emma Oshagan* 
Crystal Rocha 
David Weikel 
Reina Florez 
 

Toby Ewing, Ph.D., 
Executive Director 
Jose Oseguera 
Filomena Yeroshek 
Kevin Hoffman 
 
 

Vickie Mendoza 
Leah Lomatina 
Cole _______- 
 

*Participation by phone 

Committee members absent:  
Vice-Chair, Tina Wooton and Dailene Connors. 
 
Welcome/Introductions 

The Chair welcomed all in attendance. 

Adoption of the February 23, 2015 Meeting Minutes 

The Committee vote on the minutes was as follows: 

In Favor of Approval: Chair Aslami-Tamplen, Blia Cha, Minola Clark-Manson, 
Sharon Jones, Charles Johnson, JoAnn Johnson, Jeannine Farrelly, Katherine 
Ferry, Gladys Lee, Poshi Mikalson, Raja Mitry, Emma Oshagan and David 
Weikel. 

Opposed: None. 

Abstained: None. 



Cultural and Linguistic Competence Committee Minutes 
April 29, 2015 
   

2 

Minutes adopted as written. 

Workgroup on Organizational Self-Assessment of MHSOAC According to 
CLAS Standards: Chair will Announce Appointments of Two New 
Workgroup Members and Provide an Update on Charge of the Workgroup 

The Chair asked for volunteers for the Organizational Self-Assessment 
Workgroup and some discussion followed: 

 The Chair noted that CLCC members JoAnn Johnson and Raja Mitry were 
currently members of the Workgroup. 

 The Chair stated that the Workgroup was currently working on an 
Organization Self-Assessment tool. 

 Question from Workgroup member as to what would be done with the tool 
when it was completed. 

 Staff answered that the Commission leadership might take the 
assessment. 

 Workgroup member stated that organizations develop cultural 
competence goals based on the results of the assessment. 

 CLCC member expressed concern that the CLAS standards leave out 
LGBTQ. 

 Workgroup member responded that the Workgroup could modify the tool 
or do an additional survey. 

 Chair stated that this tool should be completed within three meetings with 
review, modification, and finalization. 

 Workgroup member commented that other populations should not be left 
out, such as the deaf population. 

 Volunteers for the Workgroup were: David Weikel, Poshi Mikalson, Minola 
Clark Manson, Susan Manzi, and Katherine Ferry. 

Update on Community Forums 

Staff provided an update regarding the Community Forum held in Fairfield on 
March 19, 2015 and also provided additional information on the planning efforts 
for Community Forums for the rest of 2015. 

 The next Community Forums are scheduled for July 16 in Amador County, 
August 13 in Temecula, Riverside County, and November 5 in Fresno. 

The CLCC members made some comments regarding the Community Forums: 

 One member commented that the Commission should move to implement 
the focus groups on the Committee Charter. 

 One member asked that a forum be held in Sacramento.  Two members 
asked a forum be held in Los Angeles. 



Cultural and Linguistic Competence Committee Minutes 
April 29, 2015 
   

3 

 One member commented that it was important to reach out to veterans. 

 One member commented that Solano was too far for the Yolo County 
public to attend.  This member commented that TAY were in other groups, 
other than the TAY group, at the Solano Forum.   Comment that the 
consumer group was a diverse group in Solano County Forum. 

 County provider group at Solano Forum had discussion with emphasis on 
providing holistic services, housing, and workforce issues. 

 Comments that food provided at Solano Forum was positive for the forum. 

Discussion and Selection of Cultural Competence Presentation Topic(s) 
and Presenter(s) for the MHSOAC 2015 Meetings 

The CLCC Chair stated that the CLCC would select the Cultural Competence 
presentations for 2015. 

 Question on what is the purpose of the Cultural Competence 
presentation? 

 Chair commented that this is a cultural competence training for the 
Commission.   The intent is to provide information on underserved 
communities. 

 Comment that there is a need to present information on how not to offend 
people. 

 Comment that the Committee must consider groups that are not members 
of the five CRDP population groups. 

 Comment that four population groups in the CRDP represent 60% of the 
California population. 

 Comment that there is often an intersection of identities.  
Recommendation to look at immigrants and refugees. 

 Recommendation to look at Puerto Rican community. 

 Three recommendations to look at the TAY community. 

 Comment that there is a need to consider socio-diversity. 

 Chair stated she prefers presentations in the Summer and November. 

 Staff stated that typically presentations are forty-five minutes with fifteen 
minutes for public comment. 

 Comment that there is a need to define the culture of the USA.   For 
example, many people in the USA go to strangers/experts for help and 
this is not the case in many other countries. 

 Comment that TAY should include Foster Youth. 

 Comment that Jews were immigrants/refugees.    



Cultural and Linguistic Competence Committee Minutes 
April 29, 2015 
   

4 

 Comment that it would be good to look at 55-65 year olds. 

 Comment that presentation needs to be under the umbrella of reducing 
disparities.   Concept of held identity is important, too. 

 Comment that presentation should include an action plan leading to 
recommendations. 

 Comment that only having two presentations a year is a token effort. 

 Comment in favor of immigrant/refugee presentation. 

 Two public comments in favor of TAY presentation. 

Roll Call regarding presentation choice: 

Blia Cha—Immigrants/refugees 

Minola Clark Manson—Cross cultural 

Sharon Jones—Cross cultural 

Charles Johnson—TAY 

Jeannine Farelly—TAY 

Katherine Ferry—TAY 

Reina Florez—TAY 

Gladys Lee—Immigrants/refugees 

Susan Manzi--TAY 

Poshi Mikalson—Cross cultural 

Raja Mitry—TAY 

Emma Oshagan--Immigrants/refugees 

Crystal Rocha—TAY 

David Weikel—Cross cultural 

 

TAY was selected for the first Cultural Competence presentation. 

Presentation from Evaluation Staff Regarding Upcoming Evaluation Efforts 

Chair Aslami-Tamplen welcomed presenter Renay Bradley, PhD, MHSOAC 
Director of Research and Evaluation. 

 TAY and Innovation evaluation going on now. 

 Dr. Bradley open to direction for presentation. 

 The Chair asked what is coming up. 



Cultural and Linguistic Competence Committee Minutes 
April 29, 2015 
   

5 

 Dr. Bradley commented that the MHSOAC has an Evaluation Master Plan, 
adopted March 2013.   The Commission is now in the second year of the 
plan. 

 The Evaluation Committee revised the criteria process for selecting 
activities for the Master Plan. 

 The Evaluation Committee will revise the process again this Summer. 

o There will be opportunity to provide public comment at Evaluation 
Committee meetings. 

o In October, the Evaluation Committee will generate consensus for 
evaluation activities. 

o Currently, there is a list of seventy activities. 

 Dr. Bradley gave an overview of the Evaluation Master Plan, including 
performance monitoring. 

 A question was raised from a CLCC member about County performance 
monitoring: if a county does not respond to a contractor request, how 
would Dr. Bradley hold the county accountable? 

 Dr. Bradley responded that since the MHSA requires county cooperation 
with evaluation, then she assumes the counties will cooperate—this is not 
always the case, she said.   Dr. Bradley says her team gives questions to 
counties well in advance. 

 Dr. Bradley said an Information Technology infrastructure is needed so 
counties can submit their information.   She commented that we do not 
have this infrastructure now. 

 CLCC member commented that a county gave no response to the 
question, “What measures of recovery orientation are you using?” 

 Dr. Bradley commented that counties are complaining of survey fatigue. 

 CLCC member question: Can counties do a data dump? 

 Dr. Bradley commented that we have legacy systems from the defunct 
Department of Mental Health (DMH) which are now with the Department 
of Health Care Services (DHCS); DHCS is trying to modernize these 
systems. 

 CLCC member question: Could Dr. Bradley look at ages 55-65 and 
compare to older groups? 

 Dr. Bradley commented that the MHSOAC has a Trends Report with 
priority indicators but has not looked at transition age adults. 

 Two requests from the CLCC to evaluate experience of transition age 
adults. 



Cultural and Linguistic Competence Committee Minutes 
April 29, 2015 
   

6 

 Comment that intergenerational succession planning is important.  Dr. 
Bradley responded that OSHPD is working in this area. 

 Dr. Bradley discussed the current TAY Evaluation. 

o The TAY evaluation from the Evaluation Master Plan is a UCSD 
contract with Todd Gilmer, Principal Investigator. 

o In this evaluation, counties were asked if they had programs for 
TAY, including CSS, PEI, and INN. 

o Preliminarily, it looks like there is a link between MHSA funding and 
development of programs for TAY.  Evaluation staff will develop 
training and technical assistance (TA) for counties. 

 Question from CLCC: who are the subject matter experts with the UCSD 
contract?  Dr. Bradley responded that she went to Mental Health America 
for experts.  She added that evaluators create an advisory group that 
includes TAY. 

 CLCC member suggested that TAY subject matter experts should come 
from CLCC.  Question: is MHSOAC TAY evaluation cross pollinating with 
other evaluation projects such as those that CAYEN is working on? 

 Chair Aslami-Tamplen recommended that Dr. Bradley involve CLCC TAY 
members in her research. 

 Question from CLCC: how much is MHSOAC aligned with county projects 
with TAY Evaluation?  Dr. Bradley responded that the MHSOAC is 
working at the statewide level; the MHSOAC involves counties and 
CBHDA has been invited to serve on advisory committees. 

 CLCC member comment that the TAY Evaluation project is using a sole 
source and suggestion that Dr. Bradley go to CRDP leads, the Trevor 
Project, Family Spectrum, and the GSA Network for experts.   Concern 
expressed that MHSOAC experts do not reflect a culturally diverse group 
and there is a need to find other subject matter experts. 

 Question from CLCC: has there been an evaluation of the MHSA serving 
the underserved?  Dr. Bradley responded that there was an evaluation of 
reduction in disparities but she could not draw strong conclusions from the 
data. 

 Comments by Toby Ewing, PhD, MHSOAC Executive Director: 

o Innovation is an important part of the MHSA. 

o The MHSOAC has the ability to listen, learn and engage. 

o CLCC question for Dr. Ewing: What is within the scope of the 
MHSOAC to do? 

 TAY evaluation is an example of the MHSOAC not 
leveraging where it can. 



Cultural and Linguistic Competence Committee Minutes 
April 29, 2015 
   

7 

 The MHSOAC has to let the CLCC know what is on the 
agenda. 

 The MHSOAC needs to focus and have discussion 
regarding strategic effort. 

 The MHSA gives the MHSOAC great latitude.   The bully 
pulpit is powerful for the MHSOAC. 

 The MHSOAC needs to work with the counties to see what 
is working.   The MHSOAC can help reveal gaps in what is 
working such as with Innovation. 

 The MHSOAC can look at economic data to determine  
behavioral health needs. 

 

Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM.  

Submitted by Matt Lieberman, JD 

Coordinator Outreach and Engagement Programs     
            
         


